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Invoices TFS

From: Sajan Thomas
Sent: 22 December 2023 11:19
To: Invoices TFS
Cc: Harish MR; Abhijeet Saxena; Alesh Jadhav; Joseph Raj; T2 BLR Stores
Subject: RE: Capex Bills Submission Details BLR T2 16-12-2023 

Approved,  expect Office ideas & interactive need aa week time more for feedback of chair. 
 
Regards, 
Sajan 
 

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 11:12 AM 
To: Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>; Alesh Jadhav <alesh.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Joseph Raj 
<joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Capex Bills Submission Details BLR T2 16-12-2023  
Importance: High 
 
Sajan Sir, 
 
   Please provide us Approval as per trail mail.. 
 

From: T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 16 December 2023 14:32 
To: Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>; Alesh Jadhav <alesh.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Joseph Raj 
<joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Capex Bills Submission Details BLR T2 16-12-2023  
 

Dear Sajan Sir, 

Requesting your approval for attached capex bills for further process please approve. 
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Dear finance Team, 

Please find attached TFS-BLR T2 Capex bill for your reference. 

 

BLR TFS T2... GRN Bills Submission - [16.12.2023] 

Sl.No Location Name 
Invoice submission 

date 
Invoice date Invoice Number  Invoice Amount  Vendor name Status 

Hold 
Remarks 

1 BANGALORE 16-12-23 07-12-20-23 3442/23-24 25299 Adams & Company  Submitted to Finance - 
2 BANGALORE 16-12-23 06-12-23 CHCG/4167/23-24 93759 Continental hygiene Concepts Submitted to Finance - 
3 BANGALORE 16-12-23 01-12-23 0743/23-24 20107 SHREE ENTERPRISES Submitted to Finance - 
4 BANGALORE 16-12-23 30-11-23 151 105998 Uniforms Guru Submitted to Finance - 
5 BANGALORE 16-12-23 05-12-23 154 14664 Uniforms Guru Submitted to Finance - 
6 BANGALORE 16-12-23 11-12-23 CHCG/4236/23-24 61815 Continental hygiene Concepts Submitted to Finance - 
7 BANGALORE 16-12-23 06-12-23 0762/23-24 16154 SHREE ENTERPRISES Submitted to Finance - 
8 BANGALORE 16-12-23 07-12-23 OI/23-24/323 146320 OFFICE IDEAS Submitted to Finance - 
9 BANGALORE 16-12-23 21-10-23 1044/23-24 2596 HOTEL WORLD STEEL Submitted to Finance - 

10 BANGALORE 16-12-23 21-10-23 1043/23-24 12902 HOTEL WORLD STEEL Submitted to Finance - 
11 BANGALORE 16-12-23 21-10-23 1045/2023 10295 HOTEL WORLD STEEL Submitted to Finance - 
12 BANGALORE 16-12-23 21-10-23 1046/23-24 20933 HOTEL WORLD STEEL Submitted to Finance - 
13 BANGALORE 16-12-23 31-08-23 GST2324KR-4620 177000 Team computers private limited Submitted to Finance - 
14 BANGALORE 16-12-23 31-08-23 GST2324KR-4619 177000 Team computers private limited Submitted to Finance - 
15 BANGALORE 16-12-23 31-08-23 GST2324KR-4618 236000 Team computers private limited Submitted to Finance - 
16 BANGALORE 16-12-23 24-08-23 INV23-005738 112808 Tech 4 logic private limited Submitted to Finance - 
17 BANGALORE 16-12-23 07-12-23 82/2023-24 94144 INTERACTIVE CREATION HUB Submitted to Finance - 
18 BANGALORE 16-12-23 16-10-23 131 3150 Uniforms Guru Submitted to Finance - 
19 BANGALORE 16-12-23 10-10-23 23-24/075 59000 THE NEW INDIA ELECTRIC & TRADING CO Submitted to Finance - 
20 BANGALORE 16-12-23 05-09-23 23-24/KM005 297360 INFINITAS TECHONOLOGY SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED Submitted to Finance - 
21 BANGALORE 16-12-23 24-10-23 281 15038 HARMONY INTERNATIONAL Submitted to Finance - 
22 BANGALORE 16-12-23 24-10-23 285 6844 HARMONY INTERNATIONAL Submitted to Finance - 
23 BANGALORE 16-12-23 24-10-23 280 3398 HARMONY INTERNATIONAL Submitted to Finance - 
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24 BANGALORE 16-12-23 24-10-23 286 7246 HARMONY INTERNATIONAL Submitted to Finance - 
25 BANGALORE 17-12-23 07-10-23 23673 42820 Sammer Hotel Supplies Submitted to Finance - 

 

 


